REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

CDRRMC NATIONAL DISSTER RISK REDUCTION AND MANAGEMENT COUNCLL

National Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Center, Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, Philippines

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SND AND CHAIRPERSON, NDRRMC

THRU : USND

USCVRA
FROM : Executive Director, NDRRMC and Administrator, OCD
SUBJECT : Weather Advisory No. 3 (FINAL) for Southwest Monsoon
DATE : 05 August 2012, 10:30 AM

Source: PAGASA-DOST
I. OVERVIEW

» Light to moderate rains (1.0 to 5.0 mm/hr) were observed with no possible
flashfloods and landslides in the western section of Luzon. However,
scattered rainshowers and thunderstorms will continue to affect Luzon and
Visayas due to the Southwest Monsoon.

» With this development, this is the final advisory.

Il. ACTION/S TAKEN

NDRRMC Weather Advisory No. 3 (FINAL) for Southwest Monsoon was
disseminated to all OCD Regions through facsimile and website for further
dissemination to their respective Local Disaster Risk Reduction and Management
Councils (LDRRMCs) from the provincial down to the municipal levels.

For the information of the SND and Chairperson, NDRRMC.

cc: OES, OpCen-DND, AFP Command Center, PNP,
DOH-HEMS, DA, DSWD-Dromic, DPWH, PRC, PAGASA,
DOTC Action Center, DepEd, PCG Action Center, NEA & NGCP

Telefax: NDRRMC Opcen (+632) 911-1406; 912-2665; 912-5668: NDRRMC Secretariat (+632) 912-0441; 912-5947:;
Office of the Administrator, Office of Civil Defense (+632) 912-2424
Email: opcen@ndrrmc.gov.ph Website: www.ndrrmc.gov.ph




